FULL TEXT OF MEASURE R

This proposition may be known and referred to as "the Safe and Healthy Neighborhood Schools Improvement Act of 2004" or as "Measure R."

CONTENTS

FINDINGS	
AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE BONDS	4
ACCOUNTABILITY SAFEGUARDS	
SPECIFIC PROJECTS CONTAINED IN THE BOND PROJECT LIST	5
BOND PROJECT LIST	
Part 1 of the Bond Project List: New Construction/Acquisition Projects	6
Local District A	7
Local District B	8
Local District C	10
Local District D	10
Local District E	11
Local District F	13
Local District G	16
Local District H	17
Local District I	19
Local District J	20
Local District K	
Districtwide Charter School Facilities	
Districtwide Joint and Community Use Opportunities	
Districtwide Early-Education and Adult-Education Facilities	
Districtwide Facilities for Full-Day Kindergarten	
Part 2 of the Bond Project List: Repair, Upgrade, and Modernization Projects	25
Step 1: Site-Specific Repair, Upgrade, and Modernization Projects	25
Local District A	
Local District B	
Local District C	
Local District D	44
Local District E	54
Local District F	
Local District G	64
Local District H	
Local District I	78
Local District J	84
Local District K	87

Step 2: Specific Repair, Upgrade, and Modernization Projects to Be Undertaken at	
Hundreds of Campuses Districtwide	95
Local District A	99
Local District B	101
Local District C	103
Local District D	106
Local District E	108
Local District F	
Local District G	
Local District H	115
Local District I	
Local District J	119
Local District K	120

FINDINGS

The Los Angeles Unified School District ("the District") is supported by a community that is committed to creating and maintaining a high-quality learning environment for all of its approximately 750,000 students.

The District has experienced enormous growth within the past 20 years, adding approximately 190,000 students — a number that is itself larger than any other school district in California. Consequently, over 100,000 more students are enrolled in the District than it has two-semester seats for them to occupy. More than 15,000 students cannot attend their neighborhood schools due to overcrowding and must instead be bussed to other campuses, sometimes more than an hour away. Enrollment is expected to continue to increase by thousands of students each year. Furthermore, additional facilities are necessary if the District is going to be able to achieve the educational benefits of smaller learning environments.

Despite the challenges of finding clean, useable land and siting schools in a dense urban environment, the District is making enormous progress in meeting the urgent demand for additional facilities. Since 1983, the District has opened 33 new schools, built 53 additions to existing schools, and added 5,479 additional portable classrooms. It has significantly upgraded its professional school-construction and facilities-management staff. The District has, in recent years, been highly successful in competing with other districts in California for limited state funds, having secured approximately \$680 million in 2001-02 and currently having high-priority applications for over \$1 billion in state new-construction bond funds.

In addition to the need for new schools, the District urgently needs funds to repair, upgrade, and modernize its existing facilities. Approximately 70% of the District's existing permanent school buildings are more than 40 years old and in need of major repairs and upgrades. Thanks to strong community support and substantial state-bond matching funds, the District has completed 18 new schools and campus additions and has 67 more under construction, and almost 10,000 repair projects are either complete or underway. In addition, the District has wired over 27,000 classrooms (more than 80% of all schools) for computers and installed 911 communications facilities at 61 schools, with another 133 currently underway. However, additional funds are required to extend these urgently needed health, safety, and educational improvements to as many additional schools and classrooms as possible.

With the active participation of the community — including the independent Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee — and with the expertise of architectural, engineering, and urban-planning professionals, the Board of Education ("the Board") has developed and revised its strategic execution plans that establishes priorities in building, repairing, and modernizing District facilities. This constitutes the program roadmap for delivering more than 110,000 classroom seats as part of the District's long-term new-school construction program, new early-childhood seats, and

fulfilling the needs of the District's charter school program. It sets forth the District's goals of creating clean, safe, and inspired learning environments for its students and creating new school buildings throughout the neighborhoods of Los Angeles.

Given the difficulties of siting facilities within the District, the uncertainties of population movement and enrollment changes, and the need to adjust projects to control costs and meet educational requirements, it is necessary and appropriate that the Bond Project List contained in this measure set forth the projects to be funded by the bonds authorized by this measure with the provided level of specificity.

This measure is essential to achieve the community's goals for its school facilities.

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE BONDS

Upon approval of this proposition by at least 55% of the registered voters voting on the proposition, the Los Angeles Unified School District shall be, and is hereby, authorized to issue and sell bonds of up to \$3,870,000,000 in aggregate principal amount ("the Bonds") to provide financing for the specific school facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List attached hereto, subject to all of the accountability safeguards specified below.

Any Bonds issued pursuant to Section 15100 of the Education Code shall have a maturity not exceeding twenty-five (25) years, and any Bonds issued pursuant to Section 53506 of the Government Code shall have a maturity of not exceeding forty (40) years. The Bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the applicable legal limits.

Pursuant to Section 53410 of the Government Code, upon approval of this measure and the sale of any bonds approved, the Board shall take actions necessary to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of bonds will be deposited. As long as any proceeds of the bonds remain unexpended, the chief fiscal officer of the District shall cause a report to be filed no later than January 1 of each fiscal year stating 1) the amount of bond proceeds received and expended in that year and 2) the status of any project funded or to be funded from bond proceeds. The report may relate to the calendar year, fiscal year or other appropriate period as the chief fiscal officer shall determine and may be incorporated in the annual budget, any annual financial or performance audit (including the annual audits required by Proposition 39), or any other appropriate routine report to the Board.

ACCOUNTABILITY SAFEGUARDS

Annual Performance Audits. The Board shall conduct an annual, independent performance audit to ensure that the bond proceeds have been expended only for the purposes authorized by this measure.

Annual Financial Audits. The Board shall conduct an annual, independent financial

audit of the bond proceeds until all of those proceeds have been spent in accordance with this measure.

Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee. All expenditures by the Los Angeles Unified School District of funds obtained through bonds authorized by this measure shall be subject to the review and oversight of the Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee, which shall review and report on all bond fund expenditures concerning whether the expenditures were made consistent with the purposes for which the bonds were authorized and otherwise made pursuant to a strategic execution plan. The Board has made all changes to the composition and functioning of the Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee to comply with state law. This Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee will have more expansive powers than the minimum defined in state law — the Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee shall have a budget sufficient to retain independent legal counsel, administrative staff, and a consultant with a background and skills in accounting or public finance, and shall have the opportunity to review and recommend for or against major projects prior to their approval by the Board of Education. The Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee will be entitled to access to all information concerning projects not subject to legal privilege and will have the responsibility to report to the public any information that bond funds are being spent illegally or imprudently or in a manner inconsistent with the strategic execution plans adopted by the Board. The Citizens' Bond Oversight Committee shall review annual, independent performance and financial audits of the bond fund expenditures and report to the public no less than once each year in which bond funds are being spent regarding the use of the funds.

Special Bond Proceeds Account; Annual Report to the Board. Pursuant to Section 53410 of the Government Code, upon approval of this proposition and the sale of any Bonds approved, the Board shall take actions necessary to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of Bonds will be deposited. As long as any proceeds of the Bonds remain unexpended, the chief fiscal officer of the District shall cause a report to be filed no later than January 1 of each fiscal year stating 1) the amount of Bond proceeds received and expended in that year and 2) the status of any project funded or to be funded from Bond proceeds. The report may relate to the calendar year, fiscal year or other appropriate period as the chief fiscal officer shall determine and may be incorporated in the annual budget, any annual financial or performance audit (including the annual audits required by Proposition 39), or any other appropriate routine report to the Board.

SPECIFIC PROJECTS CONTAINED IN THE BOND PROJECT LIST

The Bond Project List in the following pages, which is an integral part of this measure, lists the specific projects the District proposes to finance with proceeds of the Bonds. It was developed by the Board upon evaluation of, among other factors, safety, class-size reduction, and information-technology needs. Each project may include a share of costs of the election and bond issuance, program planning and analysis, architectural, engineering, and similar planning costs, construction management, relocation costs, legal costs and other costs ordinarily chargeable to capital accounts or otherwise permitted by law, the costs of furnishing and equipping new classrooms and libraries, and a customary contingency for unforeseen site acquisition, design,

construction, and other unforeseen costs. No bond money will be used for teacher or administrator salaries or for any other school operating expenses.

Approval of this measure does not guarantee that all of the projects that are proposed to be financed by this measure will be funded beyond the local revenues generated by the measure. If state matching funds become available to the District, they will be used for and applied to the Bond Project List. The District's proposal for the projects on the Bond Project List assumes the receipt of matching state funds, which could be subject to appropriation by the Legislature or approval of a statewide bond measure. The Board does not guarantee that the Bonds will provide sufficient funds to allow completion of all listed projects.

The Bond Project List describes work that the District may undertake, provided funds are sufficient to complete the work contemplated. The final cost of each project will be determined as plans are finalized, construction bids are awarded, and projects are completed. The District commits that no funds obtained through bonds authorized by this measure will be spent except pursuant to a master planning process that results in the approval by the Board of strategic execution plans that set forth the scope of work to be undertaken for school construction and repair consistent with and subject to the Bond Project List and that provide cost estimates and proposed schedules for each project.

BOND PROJECT LIST

Part 1 of the Bond Project List: New Construction/Acquisition Projects

Subject to receiving matching funds from the state, the District expects to be able to create approximately 49,162 new classroom seats for District students at neighborhood schools, as specified below. The District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and begin the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month calendars and of eliminating multi-track, year-round calendars. New schools built or rehabilitated for elementary students may also contain set-aside space to be utilized for early childhood education. New schools built or rehabilitated may also contain set-aside space to be utilized for adult education. Projects may include construction and repairs to reopen schools previously closed. Bond funds may also be used to furnish and equip new schools, classrooms, and libraries.

Proceeds of the Bonds may be used to replace other sources of funding for projects contained on the Bond Project List, for example to refund certificates of participation, when such replacement or refunding is lawful and deemed by the District to be appropriate.

If the proceeds of any bonds issued pursuant to the Safe Healthy Neighborhood Schools Act appearing as Measure K on the November 5, 2002, ballot ("Measure K") have been expended for any of the projects identified in Step 1 of Part 2 of the Bond Project List below, such expenditures of Measure K bond proceeds shall be reallocated to the Bonds to the extent permitted by law.

The District expects to undertake the following specific projects to create new classroom space and to reduce overcrowding at District schools:

Local District A

Phase I for Local District A

Canoga Park Senior High Complex

Canoga Park New Elementary School: a new Elementary School of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Canoga Avenue and Saticoy

Monroe Senior High Complex

Monroe New Elementary School #2: a new Elementary School of approximately 904 seats, located at or around Rayen and Noble

Noble New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 804 seats, located at or around between Parthenia and Chase

East Valley Area New Middle School #2: a new Middle School of approximately 1620 seats, located at or around Roscoe and Noble (Van Nuys Drive-in).

East Valley Area New High School #3: a new High School of approximately 2142 seats, located at or around Van Nuys and Lanark (Carnation).

Valley New High School #1: a new High School of approximately 870 seats, located at or around Zelzah and Halsted (CSUN).

East Valley New Continuation High School #1: a new Continuation High School of approximately 87 seats, located at or around Van Nuys and Lanark (Carnation).

Gledhill Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on existing school site.

Phase II for Local District A

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and

rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 1,562 new elementary classroom seats, 175 middle-school classroom seats, and 683 high-school classroom seats in Local District A to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District A

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 2,839 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District A to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District B

Phase I for Local District B

North Hollywood Senior High Complex

North Hollywood New Primary Center #4: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Bellingham and Archwood.

North Hollywood New Elementary School #3: a new Elementary School of approximately 766 seats, located at or around Lankershim and Tiara.

East Valley Area New Middle School #1: a new Middle School of approximately 1620 seats, located at or around Laurel Canyon and Hamlin (Valley Plaza North).

East Valley Area New High School #1B: a new High School of approximately 1392 seats, located at or around Vineland and Cumpston (NOHO).

Camellia Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 368 seats, located on existing school site.

Oxnard Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Victory Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground on existing school site.

Polytechnic Senior High Complex

East Valley Area New High School #1A: a new High School of approximately 1633 seats, located at or around Roscoe and Arleta (DWP Anthony Office Building-Lease).

Maclay New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Bordon and Terra Bella.

San Fernando Senior High Complex

East Valley Area New High School #2: a new High School of approximately 1512 seats, located at or around Van Nuys and Beachy (Gemco).

Morningside Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 230 seats, located on or near existing school site.

San Fernando Middle School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 162 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Phase II for Local District B

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 1,956 new elementary classroom seats, 1,444 middle-school classroom seats, and 1,400 high-school classroom seats in Local District B to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District B

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and

rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 6,530 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District B to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District C

Phase I for Local District C

Van Nuys Senior High Complex Sylvan Park Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Phase II for Local District C

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 1,307 new elementary classroom seats, 733 middle-school classroom seats, and 2,630 high-school classroom seats in Local District C to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District C

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 3,139 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District C to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District D

Phase I for Local District D
(Continued on next page)

Fairfax Senior High Complex Vine Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of

approximately 230 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Van Ness Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 138 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Hamilton Senior High Complex Hamilton High School - Addition: a new Addition of

approximately 459 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Palms Middle School - Addition: a new Addition of

approximately 108 seats, located on or near existing school site.

LACES - Sports Facilities Complex: a new Addition located at

or around existing school.

Palisades Senior High Complex Kenter Canyon - Addition: a new Addition of approximately

184 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Venice Senior High Complex Venice Senior High - Addition: a new Addition of

approximately 216 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Phase III for Local District D

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 882 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District D to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District E

Phase I for Local District E

Franklin Senior High Complex Mt. Washington Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition to accommodate a multi-purpose room, food service area and library, located at or near existing school site.

Aldama Elementary School- Addition: a new Addition of approximately 345 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Fletcher Elementary School- Addition: a new Addition of approximately 506 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Aragon Elementary School- Addition: a new Addition of approximately 402 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Hollywood Senior High Complex

Santa Monica New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Santa Monica and Tamarind

Ramona Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 184 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Los Angeles Senior High Complex

Los Angeles New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 598 seats, located at or around Wilshire and Wilton.

Los Angeles New Primary Center #5: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Olympic and Normandie/driving range.

Arlington Heights Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 442 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Alta Loma Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Marshall Senior High Complex Marshall New Primary Center #1: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Lexington and Westmoreland.

> Ramona New Elementary School: a new Elementary School of approximately 599 seats, located at or around Santa Monica and Kingsley.

Central Los Angeles Area New High School #1: a new High School of approximately 1875 seats, located at or around Sunset and Van Ness (Metromedia).

Hollywood New Continuation High School #1: a new Continuation High School of approximately 87 seats, located at or around Sunset and Van Ness (Metromedia site).

Dayton Heights - Playground: an expansion of the playground located at or around Westmoreland and Melrose.

Phase II for Local District E

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 1,150 new elementary classroom seats, 1,349 middle-school classroom seats, and 1,011 high-school classroom seats in Local District E to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District E

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 5,010 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District E to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District F

Phase I for Local District F

Belmont Senior High Complex

Belmont New Primary Center #11: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Olympic between Albany and Blaine (UPS).

Belmont New Primary Center #12: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Lake between

Beverly and Court (Loretto Catholic High School).

Gratts New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around 3rd St. and Lucas. Belmont New Elementary School #6: a new Elementary School of approximately 864 seats, located at or around Vermont between First and Council.

Belmont New Elementary School #9: a new Elementary School of approximately 484 seats, located at or around 6th Street and Hobart.

Belmont/Hollywood Elementary School #1 (Otis): a new Elementary School of approximately 575 seats, located at or around Otis Parsons.

Alexandria New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 672 seats, located at or around Beverly and Kingsley.

Cahuenga New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 804 seats, located at or around Western and 2nd Street (YMCA).

Central Los Angeles Area New Middle School #1: a new Middle School of approximately 1512 seats, located at or around 7th Street and Union.

Central Los Angeles Area New Middle School #3: a new Middle School of approximately 800 seats, located at or around Wilshire and Vermont (MTA site).

Central Los Angeles New Learning Center #1: a new Elementary School, Middle School and High School totaling approximately 4,371 seats, located at or around the Ambassador Hotel location at Wilshire / Catalina and Mariposa.

Central Los Angeles Area New High School #9: a new High School of approximately 1584 seats, located at or around Grand and Cesar E. Chavez (450 N. Grand).

Central Los Angeles Area New High School #10: a new High School of approximately 1713 seats, located at or around 3rd Street and Lucas (3rd Street Annex).

Commonwealth Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 414 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Rosemont Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 184 seats, located on or near existing school site.

 $10^{\text{th}}\,\text{St.}$ - Playground: an expansion of the playground , located on or near existing school site.

Alexandria Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground located on or near existing school site.

Hoover - Playground: a playground, located at or around James Wood between Hoover and Westmoreland.

Lincoln Senior High Complex

Loreto Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 230 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Huntington Drive Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 138 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Hillside - Playground: an expansion of the playground located on or near existing school site.

Wilson Senior High Complex

Wilson New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 540 seats, located at or around Oakland and Lifur.

City Terrace Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Wilson Senior High - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 216 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Phase II for Local District F

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and (Continued on next page)

15

rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 2,115 new elementary classroom seats and 2,355 secondary classroom seats in Local District F to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District F

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 3,278 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District F to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District G

Phase I for Local District G

Crenshaw Senior High	Crenshaw Senio
Complex	approximately 2

Crenshaw Senior High - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 216 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Dorsey Senior High Complex

Cienega Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 322 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Manual Arts Senior High Complex

Manual Arts New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 712 seats, located at or around Science Education Resource Center / Science Center School.

Manual Arts New Elementary School #3: a new Elementary School of approximately 804 seats, located at or around Jefferson and Catalina.

Central Los Angeles Area New High School #2: a new High School of approximately 2142 seats, located at or around Washington and Vermont.

South Los Angeles High School #3- a new High School of approximately 942 seats, located at or around the Manual Arts

attendance area.

Los Angeles New Continuation High School #1: a new Continuation High School of approximately 87 seats, located at or around Washington and Vermont.

Magnolia Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 368 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Menlo Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground located on existing school site.

Weemes - Playground: an expansion of the playground located at or around 37th Street and Catalina.

Phase II for Local District G

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 500 new elementary classroom seats, 540 middle-school classroom seats, and 1,900 high-school classroom seats in Local District G to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District G

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 4,784 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District G to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District H

Phase I for Local District H

Jefferson Senior High Complex Jefferson New Primary Center #6: a new Primary Center of approximately 344 seats, located at or around 36th and Maple.

> Hooper New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Hooper and 52nd Street.

> Jefferson New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 919 seats, located at or around Martin Luther King and Avalon.

Jefferson New Elementary School #2: a new Elementary School of approximately 8319 seats, located at or around 42nd Place and McKinley Ave.

Jefferson New Elementary School #7: a new Elementary School of approximately 649 seats, located at or around Central and 52nd Street.

Central Los Angeles Area New Middle School #4: a new Middle School of approximately 1512 seats, located at or around 39th Street and Broadway.

Orthopaedic Hospital High School: a new High School of approximately 762 seats, located at or around Grand and Adams (Orthopaedic Hospital).

South Los Angeles Area New High School #1: a new High School of approximately 2112 seats, located at or around Washington and Maple (Santee Dairy).

Jefferson New Continuation High School #1: a new Continuation High School of approximately 87 seats, located at or around Washington and Maple (Santee Dairy site).

Accelerated Charter School: a new Addition of approximately 797 seats, located at or around Martin Luther King and Main.

Ascot Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 368 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Roosevelt Senior High Complex Dena New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of

approximately 240 seats, located at or around Hostetter and

Orme.

East Los Angeles High School #1- a new High School of approximately 1392 seats, located at or around the Roosevelt

High School attendance area.

Garfield Senior High School Complex

Brooklyn Elementary School Addition- an Addition of approximately 280 seats, located at or near the existing site.

Rowan New Primary Center- a new Primary Center of approximately 92 seats, located at or around the Garfield High School attendance area.

Phase II for Local District H

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 1,649 new elementary classroom seats, 1,708 middle-school classroom seats, and 753 high-school classroom seats in Local District H to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District H

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 6,315 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District H to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District I

Phase I for Local District I

Fremont Senior High Complex 68th St. Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 368 seats, located on or near existing school site.

> Miramonte Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 184 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Washington Preparatory High Complex

Fremont New Primary Center #2: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Manchester between Menlo and Baring Cross.

Washington New Primary Center #1: a new Primary Center of approximately 320 seats, located at or around Vermont and 112th Street.

Phase II for Local District I

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 474 new elementary classroom seats, 1,408 middle-school classroom seats, and 208 high-school classroom seats in Local District I to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District I

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 6,952 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District I to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District J

Phase I for Local District J

Bell Senior High Complex

Corona New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Gage and Bear.

Maywood New Elementary School #5: a new Elementary School of approximately 593 seats, located at or around Atlantic and 52nd Street.

Southeast Area New Learning Center: a new High School of approximately 1071 seats, located at or around Fishburn and Randolph.

Bell New Elementary School #3 - Middle School Addition: a new Addition of approximately 522 seats, located at or around Live Oak and Wilcox.

Loma Vista Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 184 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Hughes Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground located on or near existing school site.

Woodlawn Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground located at or around Gage and Wilcox.

Huntington Park Senior High Complex

Middleton New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Santa Fe and Zoe.

Huntington Park New Elementary School #3: a new Elementary School of approximately 630 seats, located at or around Pacific Blvd. and 57th Street

Huntington Park New Elementary School #7: a new Elementary School of approximately 649 seats, located at or around Corona and 61st Avenue

State New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 804 seats, located at or around State Street and Live Oak Avenue.

State Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground located at or around State and Santa Ana.

South Gate Senior High Complex

Stanford New Primary Center: a new Primary Center of approximately 380 seats, located at or around Long Beach and Kansas.

South Gate New Elementary School #7: a new Elementary School of approximately 876 seats, located at or around Tweedy and Atlantic.

South Gate New Elementary School #6: a new Elementary School of approximately 712 seats, located at or around State and Tweedy.

Southeast Area New Middle School #3: a new Middle School of approximately 1338 seats, located at or around Tweedy and Alameda.

Southeast Area New High School #2: a new High School of approximately 2484 seats, located at or around Tweedy and Alameda.

Southeast Area New Continuation High School #1: a new Continuation High School of approximately 87 seats, located at or around Tweedy and Alameda.

Bryson Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 230 seats, located on or near existing school site.

San Miguel Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

San Miguel Elementary School - Playground: an expansion of the playground located on or near existing school site.

Phase II for Local District J

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 1,425 new elementary classroom

seats, 1,215 middle-school classroom seats, and 940 high-school classroom seats in Local District J to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District J

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 6,116 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District J to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Local District K

Phase I for Local District K

В	Banning	Senior	High	Compl	lex

Banning New Elementary School #1: a new Elementary School of approximately 988 seats, located at or around North Island and F Street.

Fries Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 184 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Wilmington Park Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Narbonne Senior High Complex Normont Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

San Pedro Senior High Complex 15th St. Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 276 seats, located at or around Pacific and 16th Street.

Barton Hill Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 276 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Leland Elementary School - Addition: a new Addition of approximately 92 seats, located on or near existing school site.

Phase II for Local District K

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing, and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment, or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 756 new elementary classroom seats, 829 middle-school classroom seats, and 1,135 high-school classroom seats in Local District K to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to 180-day and non-multi-tracked calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Phase III for Local District K

Additionally, the District will engage in new site acquisition, leasing and construction and rehabilitation of existing facilities targeted to create, enhance, augment or expand school facilities, to reopen closed school facilities, and to create approximately 3,316 new elementary and secondary classroom seats in Local District K to potentially enable the District to return students to neighborhood schools and to continue the process of returning schools to traditional nine-month summer-free, or other 180-day calendars. The number of seats to be created is approximate and may be adjusted due to the mix of elementary and secondary seats, due to changes in demographics, and in order to ensure the creation of viable projects.

Districtwide Charter School Facilities

Provide new seats through the acquisition, purchase, lease, construction, reconstruction, repair, rehabilitation, furnishing, and equipping of facilities for use as charter schools, and to furnish and equip charter-operated facilities, pursuant to a program to be adopted by the Governing Board governing the qualifications and selection of charter schools with regard to their capacity to assist in the relief of overcrowding on the District's most impacted campuses and the need to meet the District's responsibilities under Education Code Section 47614.

Districtwide Joint and Community Use Opportunities

Provide new facilities opportunities through the acquisition; purchase, lease, construction, reconstruction, furnishing, and equipping of joint use facilities separate from and in conjunction with

other construction and repair projects. These projects will enable the District to take advantage of opportunities to partner with other public and private entities for the joint and community use of facilities, including, potentially, the expansion of early childhood development, the creation or expansion of satellite academies on non-district campuses, the shared use of open space associated with school recreational facilities, expansion of joint school and community recreational facilities, the creation and expansion of adult education facilities in partnership with private and public entities and the creation and expansion of opportunities to share the use of facilities like parks and libraries. Expenditure of these funds is subject to the same legal requirements as all other Bond funds.

Districtwide Early-Education and Adult-Education Facilities

Provide, furnish, and equip new facilities, convert existing facilities, and reopen closed facilities to provide for early-education and adult-education programs by means of acquisition, purchase, lease, construction, and reconstruction.

Districtwide Facilities for Full-Day Kindergarten

Provide additional classrooms and seats to enable the District to offer full-day kindergarten where and when possible.

Part 2 of the Bond Project List: Repair, Upgrade, and Modernization Projects

Bond funds will further be used to repair and upgrade the District's existing facilities, as well as to furnish and equip the District's new and existing facilities pursuant to strategic execution plans to be adopted by the Board consistent with and subject to this Bond Project List.

Step 1: Site-Specific Repair, Upgrade, and Modernization Projects

Local District A

Aggeler High School
Playground Repair
Replace Fire Alarm System
Andasol Elementary School
Asbestos Abatement
Balboa Elementary School
ADA -Access Compliance

Balboa Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Replace Fire Alarm System

Beckford Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Fire Alarm System

Burton Elementary School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Calabash Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Fire Alarm System

Canoga Park Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Canoga Park Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Capistrano Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Castlebay Lane Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Chase Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Chatsworth Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repair/Replace Fire Alarm System

Danube Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace Floor Covering

Darby Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Replace Fire Alarm System

Repair Heating Controls

Replace Boiler Controls

Dearborn Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Douglas High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Einstein High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

El Camino Real Senior High School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

El Oro Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repipe Water and Gas Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Frost Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Renovate Sprinkler System

Germain Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Replace Fire Alarm System

Gledhill Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Granada Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Paint Classrooms

Replace Plumbing Piping

Granada Hills Senior High School

Replace Auto Shop Exhaust System, Gutter

Replace Fire Alarm System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Hale Middle School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Repair and Replace Controls on HVAC

Hamlin Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Paint Exterior

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Hart Street Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Haskell Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Henry Middle School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Upgrade Fencing, Repair/Replace Lockers

Holmes Middle School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Justice Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Fire Alarm System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Kennedy-San Fernando Adult School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Paint Classrooms

Knollwood Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Langdon Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Lassen Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Lawrence Middle School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Fire Alarm System

Renovate Sprinkler System

Liggett Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Limerick Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Paint Exterior

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lockhurst Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Mayall Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Monroe Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Auto Shop Exhaust System

Replace Dimmer System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Nevada Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Replace Gas and Water Pipes

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Nobel Middle School

ADA -Access Compliance

Replace Fire Alarm System

Renovate Sprinkler System

Noble Elementary School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Owensmouth High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Parthenia Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Plummer Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Pomelo Elementary School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Porter Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Ranchito Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

San Jose Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Sepulveda Garage-Non-Force Account Sepulveda Garage

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Sepulveda Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Dimmer System

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Sunny Brae Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Paint Exterior

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Superior Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Topeka Drive Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Tulsa Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Vintage Math/Science Magnet

Replace Water and Gas Lines

West Valley Occupational Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Welby Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Woodlake Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Replace Fire Alarm System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Local District A Police Substation: Acquisition, construction, renovation and modernization of

new and existing facilities to be used as police substations for District police

Local District B

Apperson Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Arminta Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Modernization of Buildings and Classrooms

Beachy Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Brainard Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Broadous Early Education Center

Paint Exterior

Broadous Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Burbank Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Byrd Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Retrofit Controls

Camellia Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Canterbury Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Canterbury Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Colfax Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Dyer Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

El Dorado Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fair Elementary School

Modernization of Buildings and Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Fenton Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fernangeles Elementary School

Repipe Plumbing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Haddon Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Modernization of Buildings and Classrooms

Retrofit Boiler

Harding Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Herrick Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Hubbard Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Gas Piping

Lankershim Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Lewis High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Lowman Special Education Center

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Electrical Systems

Maclay Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Auditorium Renovation

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Replace Dimmer System

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Burners and Controls

Mission High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Montague Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fuse Panels

Morningside Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Boiler

Mount Gleason Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Replace Sewer Line

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

North Hollywood/Polytechnic Center for Adult Studies

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

North Hollywood Senior High School

Auditorium Renovation

North Valley Occupational Center

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

O'Melveny Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Olive Vista Middle School

Auditorium Renovation

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Replace Dimmer System

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Hot and Cold Water Return Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Osceola Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Electrical Service

Retrofit Boiler

Oxnard Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Pacoima Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Retrofit Steam Boiler

Pacoima Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Modernization

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Retrofit Heating System

Pinewood Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Polytechnic Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Auditorium Renovation

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Plumbing

Replace Hot and Cold Return Pipe

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Lockers

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Reed Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Rio Vista Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Roscoe Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

San Fernando Early Education Center

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

San Fernando Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

San Fernando Middle School

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Replace Fuse Panels

San Fernando Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Auditorium Renovation

Replace Folding Bleachers

Replace Fuse Panels

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Vacuum Pumps

Saticoy Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Sharp Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Auditorium Renovation

Stonehurst Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Strathern Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fuse Panels

Sun Valley Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Auditorium Renovation

Repipe Plumbing

Paint Classrooms

Sunland Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

SylmarElementary School

Replace Fuse Panels

Sylmar Senior High School

Replace Dimmer System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Controls and Retrofit Boilers

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Telfair Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fuse Panels

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Toluca Lake Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Vaughn Early Education Center

Paint Exterior

Vaughn Elementary School

Repair/Replace Playground Safety Surface

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Vena Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fuse Panels

Verdugo Hills Senior High School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Victory Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Vinedale Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Modernization

Provide Storage Closets

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Local District B Police Substation: Acquisition, construction, renovation and modernization of new and existing facilities to be used as police substations for District police

Local District C

Administration Office - Newcastle

Asbestos Abatement

Anatola Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Bassett Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Heaters

Bertrand Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Asbestos Abatement

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Birmingham Senior High School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Gas Piping

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Blythe Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Calahan Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Interior

Repair and Paint Exterior

Calvert Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Cantara Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Asbestos Abatement

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Chandler Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Cleveland Senior High School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Cohasset Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Coldwater Canyon Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Dixie Canyon Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovation of Classrooms, Offices

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Chalkboard

Emelita Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Encino Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Erwin Elementary School

Repipe Plumbing and Relocate Regulator Station

Replace Playground Safety Surface

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Boiler Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Fullbright Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Replace Playground Safety Surface

Replace Deteriorated Underground Gas and Water Piping

Replace Fire Alarm System

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Fulton Middle School

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Interior

Repair and Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

GaultElementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Hazardous and Deteriorating Concrete

Grant Senior High School

Relocate Gas Regulators Above Ground

Repipe Steamline

Replace Fence on Baseball Backstops

Replace Rain Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Underground Heating Lines

Grey High School

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Interior

Hazeltine Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Provide Lunch Shelter

Independence High School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Kester Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Electrical Panels

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Paint Ceiling Tiles

Lanai Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm Signals

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Leichman Special Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Lemay Early Education Center

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Lemay Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Lokrantz Special Education Center

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lowman Special Education Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lull Special Education Center

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Water Piping

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Maintenance & Operations

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Madison Middle School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Melvin Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Mental Health Center-Valley Branch

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Miller High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Interior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Millikan Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Repair/Replace Bleachers

Replace, Relocate Gas Regulator

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Monlux Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Renovate Classrooms, Offices

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Rain Gutters and Downspouts

Mulholland Middle School

Auditorium Renovation

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Napa Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Heater and Boiler Controls

Nestle Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Auditorium Renovation

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Paint Exterior

Northridge Middle School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior

Replace Ceiling Tile

Parkman Middle School

ADA -Access Compliance

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Renovate Sprinkler System

Portola Middle School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Reseda Elementary School

Replace Fencing

Reseda Senior High School

Renovate Sprinkler System

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Riverside Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovate Classrooms, Offices

Renovate Sprinkler System

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Rogers High School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Serrania Elementary School

Renovate Sprinkler System

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Sherman Oaks Elementary School

Renovate Sprinkler System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Shirley Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovate Sprinkler System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Interior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Soces Magnet

Auditorium Renovation

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Special Education Hort Center

Asbestos Abatement

Stagg Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Sutter Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovate Exterior Walls

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Burners and Controls

Sylvan Park Early Education Center

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Sylvan Park Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Replace Boiler

Taft Senior High School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Upgrade Electrical

Paint Interior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Tarzana Elementary School

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Valerio Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Valley Alternative Magnet

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Van Nuys Adult School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Van Nuys Elementary School

Air Condition Auditorium

Renovate Sprinkler System

Van Nuys Middle School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovate Sprinkler System

Repair/Replace Bleachers

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Replace Steam Valves and Traps

Van Nuys Senior High School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Vanalden Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

West Valley Occupational Center

Playground Resurfacing

Repair / Replace Damaged Sprinkler System

Replace Air Conditioning Units

West Valley Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Wilbur Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Winnetka Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Woodland Hills Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Upgrade Fire Alarm System

Replace Heaters and Boiler and Heater Controls

Local District C Police Substation: Acquisition, construction, renovation and modernization of new and existing facilities to be used as police substations for District police.

Local District D

Bancroft Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace/Repair Pneumatic Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Beethoven Early Education Center

Air Conditioning for Office

Asbestos Abatement

Repair/Replace Heating System

Beethoven Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Repair/Replace Plumbing

Replace Bathroom Fixtures

Paint Classrooms

Replace Heaters

Bellagio Newcomer Center

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heaters

Bellagio Road Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Blend Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Repair/Replace Water Piping and Complete Fire Alarm

Replace Switchboards

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Braddock Drive Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heaters

Brentwood Science Magnet

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Heaters

Broadway Elementary School

Air Handler and Pneumatic Controls

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Upgrade Electrical Service for Air Conditioning

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Brockton Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Canfield Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Canyon Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Paint Classrooms

Carthay Center Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Castle Heights Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Upgrade Electrical Service

Upgrade Electrical Service

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Charnock Road Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Retrofit Heating System

Clover Elementary School

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Coeur D'Alene Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Cowan Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Covered Walkways, Rain Gutters

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Crescent Heights Early Education Center

Paint Exterior

Crescent Heights Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Del Rey Continuation High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Emerson Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Upgrade Electrical Service for Air Conditioning

Repair Public Address System in Bungalow

Upgrade Heating System

Replace Exhaust System

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Fairburn Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Fairfax Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Exterior Bleachers

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Grand View Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Deteriorated Gutters and Down Spouts

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Hamilton Senior High School Complex

Asbestos Abatement

Repair/Replace Bleachers

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hancock Park Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repair/Replace Plumbing

Indian Springs High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Kenter Canyon Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Kentwood Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Laces Magnet

Asbestos Abatement

Modernization and Fire Alarm

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Heater Valves and Traps

Laurel Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Exterior

Provide Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Laurel Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Renovate Sprinkler System

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Loyola Village Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mar Vista Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Repair/Replace Plumbing

Marina Del Rey Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Repair Boiler System and Replace Controls

Mark Twain Middle School

Auditorium Renovation

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Upgrade Electrical Systems

Paint Classrooms

Replace Burners and Controls

Replace / Repair HVAC Controls

Marquez Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Marvin Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

McBride Special Education Center

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Melrose Elementary School

Air Handler Controls and Roof Air Conditioning Unit

Renovate Sprinkler System

Repipe Plumbing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Open Charter Magnet School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Overland Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Pacific Palisades Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Retrofit Boilers and Replace Heaters and Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Palisades Charter Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Remove Auto Engine Exhaust System

Remove Dust Hood

Repair/Replace Interior Bleachers

Replace Exhaust System

Retrofit Boilers

Underground Heating Water Leaks In Feeds -

Palisades Senior High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Palms Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Palms Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Chain Link Fencing On Retaining Wall

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Feeders

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Paseo Del Rey Natural Science Magnet

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Playa Del Rey Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Revere Middle School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Heaters

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Richland Early Education Center

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Richland Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Roscomare Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Hot and Cold Water

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Paint Classrooms

Wall Heaters, Air vents and Retrofit Boiler

Rosewood Early Education Center

Paint Exterior

Rosewood Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Saturn Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Shenandoah Early Education Center

Repair/Replace Sprinklers

Shenandoah Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Retaining Wall and Fencing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Short Elementary School

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Remove Obsolete Heaters -

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Skill Center - San Pedro/Wilmington

Chain Link Fencing On Retaining Wall

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Sterry Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Repipe Plumbing

Stoner Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water and Gas Pipes

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Temescal Canyon High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Topanga Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

University Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Repair/Replace Exterior Bleachers

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Steam Valves and Traps

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Van Ness Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Repair Concrete Walk

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heating Lines

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Van Nuys Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Venice Health Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Venice Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Replace Steam Lines and Pneumatic Controls

Venice Skills Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Vine Elementary School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

West Hollywood Opportunity Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Walgrove Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Heaters

Replace Wooden Porches and Steps

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Warner Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Renovate Sprinkler System

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Webster Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

West Hollywood Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Westchester Senior High School

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Westminster Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Upgrade Electrical Service for Air Conditioning

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Carpeting

Replace Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Westport Heights Elementary School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Westside Leadership Span Magnet

Upgrade Electrical Service for Air Conditioning

Provide Lunch Shelter

Replace Deteriorated Gutters and Down Spouts

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Westwood Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Renovate Sprinkler System

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Repair HVAC Units

Whitman High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Windsor Math/Science Aerospace Magnet

Replace Heaters

Wonderland Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Repair or Replace Sprinkler Systems

Wright Middle School

Repair/Replace Bleachers

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Playground Resurfacing

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Electrical Panels and Feeders

Paint Classrooms

Repair HVAC Units\

Local District E

24th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

3rd Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Allesandro Early Education Center

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Allesandro Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Alta Loma Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Windows

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Heaters, Radiators, Valves and Traps

Annandale Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Aragon Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Floor Covering

Arlington Heights Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Arroyo Seco Alternative School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Blend Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Buchanan Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Burbank Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Repipe Plumbing

Upgrade Electrical

Replace Return Line

Burroughs Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Dimmer System and Wiring

Replace Stage Lighting

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Bushnell Way Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Cheremoya Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Heating System

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Clifford Elementary School

Carpet Classrooms

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Dahlia Heights Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior

Dayton Heights Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Delevan Drive Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Dorris Place Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Eagle Rock Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Windows

Eagle Rock High School

Repair or Replace Fencing

Improve Interior Wall Systems

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Replace Ceiling Tile, Doors and Sills, Chalk and Tackboards

Replace Sprinkler System

Fletcher Drive Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Electrical Service

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Franklin Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Franklin Senior High School

Replace Bleachers

Replace Dimmer System

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Gardner Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Auditorium Renovation

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Garvanza Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Glassell Park Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Glenfeliz Boulevard Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Glenfeliz Early Education Center

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Grant Early Education Center

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Grant Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heating System

Highland Park High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hobart Boulevard Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hollywood Center for Adult Studies

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Hollywood Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Upgrade Heating System

Replace Steam Lines and Retrofit Heating Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Irving Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Windows

Ivanhoe Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fencing

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Curb

Replace Roll-Up Doors

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

King Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Replace Windows

Replace Window Hardware

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Le Conte Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lockwood Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Los Feliz Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Marshall Senior High School

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Paint Exterior

Paint Interior Corridor, Classrooms and Bungalows

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Replace Deteriorating Concrete

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mayberry Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Micheltorena Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Monte Vista Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Monte Vista Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mount Vernon Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mount Washington Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Pio Pico Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Queen Anne Elementary School

Replace Fencing

Ramona Elementary School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Rockdale Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

San Pascual Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior & Paint Interior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Santa Monica Community Continuation High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Selma Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Toland Way Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Provide Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Toland Way Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Valley View Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Widney High School

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Wilshire Crest Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide and Install Conduit for Telephone Lines

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Wilton Place Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Yorkdale Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Local District F

10th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

3rd Street Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

9th Street Elementary School

Upgrade Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Albion Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Alexandria Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Ann Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Belmont Senior High School

Modernization

Paint Classrooms

Replace Doors and Windows

Replace Doors

Berendo Middle School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Castelar Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Central Adult High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Central High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

City Terrace Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Commonwealth Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Downtown Business M Adult School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

El Sereno Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

El Sereno Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

East Los Angeles Occupational Center

Replace Deteriorated HVAC Ducting

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Exterior Wall Systems

Replace HVAC Units

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

East Los Angeles Science Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Elysian Heights Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Evans Adult School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Farmdale Elementary School

Replace Electrical Panel

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Boiler and Controls

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Friedman Occupational Center

Asbestos Abatement

Gates Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Griffin Elementary School

Replace Doors

Replace Heating System

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Harrison Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Repair Sidewalk and Walkway

Replace Main Fire System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Hillside Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hoover Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Boiler Controls

Huntington Drive Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Interior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Latona Elementary School

Replace Switchboards

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lincoln Senior High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Logan Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Loreto Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Magnolia Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Mid-City-Belmont Adult School

Resurfacing

Replace HVAC Units

Multnomah Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Electrical Panel

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Classroom Sinks

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Murchison Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Murchison Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Newmark High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Nightingale Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Heating Units

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Plasencia Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Pueblo De Los Angeles High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Rosemont Elementary School

Replace Switchboard

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Resurface Chalkboards

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Sierra Park Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

East Los Angeles Skills Center

Asbestos Abatement

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Solano Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Lunch Shelter

Replace Boiler

Union Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Virgil Middle School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Wilson Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Repair/Replace Ceiling Tile

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Local District G

32nd Street/USC Performing Arts Magnet

Replace Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

42nd Street Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Boiler Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

52nd Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Modernization - Auditorium Building

52nd Street Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

54th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Retrofit Boiler Controls/Replace Gas Heaters

West Building Renovation

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

59th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Windows

Replace Doors

Replace Interior Wall Systems -

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

6th Avenue Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

74th Street Elementary School

Duct Cleaning of Multizone Units

Replace HVAC Systems

Paint Exterior

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

95th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Install Fire Sprinklers

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Auditorium Renovation

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Angeles Mesa Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Lunch Shelter

Replace Downspout

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Arlington Heights Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Audubon Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Repair/Replace Lockers

Replace Dimmer System

Upgrade Electrical

Repair/Replace Auditorium Lighting

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Baldwin Hills Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Bradley Environmental Sciences & Humanities Magnet School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Windows

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Bright Elementary School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Budlong Elementary School

Replace Windows

Replace Doors

Modernization - Auditorium Building

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Cienega Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Repair HVAC Controls

Replace Restroom Fixtures

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Replace Floor Covering

Cimarron Elementary School

Replace HVAC Controls

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Clay Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Dimmer Board

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Coliseum Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Crenshaw Senior High School

Repair or Replace Windows

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Crenshaw-Washington Center for Adult Studies

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Dorsey Senior High School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Auditorium Renovation

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Ellington High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Foshay Elementary Learning Center

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Foshay Learning Center

Repair/Replace Fencing

Replace Windows

Repair Interior Doors

Upgrade Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Harte Preparatory Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Doors

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Hillcrest Drive Elementary School

Add Gated Fence

Playground Resurfacing

Construction - Auditorium Renovation (Replace Fl

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hyde Park Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Hyde Park Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

King Jr. Elementary School

Replace HVAC Systems

Upgrade Lighting and Electrical Panels

Replace HVAC Units

La Salle Elementary School

Replace Windows

Repair Door

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Lanterman High School

Renovate Sprinkler System

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Magnolia Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Manhattan Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mann Middle School

Replace Security Lighting

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Boiler

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Manual Arts Senior High School

Replace Windows

Repair Exterior Walls

Replace Doors and Windows

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Marlton Continuation High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

McAllister High School - Hillcrest

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Menlo Elementary School

Upgrade Electrical

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mid-City Adult School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mid-City Magnet School

Asbestos Abatement

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Muir Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Upgrade Electrical

Replace Fencing

Auditorium Renovation

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Normandie Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Paint Classrooms

Normandie Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Norwood Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Raymond Avenue Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Riley High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Salvin Special Education Center

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovate Sprinkler System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Vermont Elementary School

Repair/Replace Walls and Windows

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

View Park Continuation High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Virginia Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Flooring

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Washington Preparatory Senior High School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Replace Dimmer System

Weemes Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Retrofit Boiler Controls and Make-Up System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

West Athens Elementary School

Renovate Sprinkler System

Replace Doors

Paint Classrooms

Western Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Construct Exterior Wall System

Provide Lunch Shelter

Repipe Plumbing

Remove and Fireproof Interior Transoms

Replace Condensate Lines -

Replace Doors

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Windsor Math/Science Aerospace Magnet

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Woodcrest Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Plumbing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Local District H

1st Street Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Replace Chalk and Tack Boards, Sash and Repair Blind -

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

20th Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

28th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

28th Street Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

2nd Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Upgrade Electrical Service for Computers

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

49th Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repipe Plumbing and Replace Fixtures

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace HVAC Controls

4th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace HVAC Units

Replace Boilers

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace HVAC Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Adams Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Lighting, Lighting Panel and Dimmer Board

Ascot Elementary School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Belvedere Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Belvedere Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Belvedere Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Auditorium Renovation

Replace Windows

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Repair Deteriorated Walls and Doors

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Doors

Replace Bleachers

Replace Sash, Ceiling Tile, Blinds, and C -

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Boyle Heights High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Breed Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Remove and Replace Downspout and Gutters

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Vacuum Pump

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Bridge Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Bridge Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Cafeteria Exhaust System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Brooklyn Avenue Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Brooklyn Elementary Center

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Lighting

Carver Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Repair Windows

Dacotah Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Dena Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Exterior Wall Sash -

Replace Gutters and Downspout

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Eastman Early Education Center

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Eastman Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Gutters and Downspout

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Sandblast, Elastomeric and Coat -

Elementary District 3

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Euclid Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Exterior

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Evergreen Early Education Center

Replace HVAC Units

Evergreen Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace HVAC Unit

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Ford Boulevard Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Chalk and Tack Boards and Repair Blinds

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Garfield Adult School

Replace Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Garfield Senior High School

Auditorium Renovation

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint All Trim -

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Heating System

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Griffith Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Windows

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Heating System/Boilers/Controls

Replace Lockers

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hamasaki Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Heating System

Replace Playground Equipment

Hamasaki State Preschool

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hammel Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Hammel Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Exterior

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hollenbeck Middle School

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

Repair or Replace HVAC Ducting

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint, Replace Obsolete Light, Replace and/or Refinish Floors

Replace Air Conditioning Ducting

Replace Windows

Replace HVAC Unit

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Hooper Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Humphreys Elementary School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

Renovate Restrooms

Replace Boiler/Replace Boiler With Rooftop A/C Units

Replace Chalk and Tack Boards, Porches, Ceiling Tiles

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Safety Surface for Playground Equipment

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Jefferson Senior High School

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Johnson High School

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lane Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lorena Elementary School

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Heating Lines

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Main Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Malabar Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace HVAC Units

Replace Burners and Control

Replace Windows

Replace Vacuum Pump, Traps and Valves

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Marianna Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Repair / Replace Air Conditioning

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Metropolitan High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Monterey High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Nevin Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Perez Special Education Occupational Center

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace HVAC Controls

Ramona High School

Safety Technology Project- Metropolitan Transportation Authority Interface improvements

Repair/Replace Pipes/Heaters Metropolitan Transportation Authority Interface improvements

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Roosevelt Senior High School

Repair/Replace Bleachers

Playground Resurfacing

Repair Concrete and Bleachers

Repair or Replace Lockers

Modernization - 50% of Modernization Project

Replace Boilers and HVAC Controls

Replace HVAC Units

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Fencing

Replace Lockers

Replace or Repair Trane Cold Generator -

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Rowan Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

San Pedro Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Sheridan Street Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Soto Early Education Center

Resurface Playground

Replace Lighting

Soto Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Repair/Replace Fencing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Exterior

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Fencing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Stevenson Middle School

Paint Classrooms

Replace Fencing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Sunrise Elementary School

Repair/Replace Damaged Sprinkler System

Replace Deteriorated Windows

Replace HVAC Units

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Trinity Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Trinity Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Utah Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

Utah Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Ceiling Tile

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Wadsworth Early Education Center

Paint Classrooms

Wadsworth Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Lighting

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

West Vernon Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repair/Replace Sub-Flooring

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Lighting and Electrical Panel

Replace Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Local District I

102nd Street Early Education Center

Retrofit Boiler Controls

107th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Repair/Replace Concrete Sidewalk

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

109th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Auditorium Renovation

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

112th Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

Replace Windows, Doors, Transoms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

112th Street Early Education Center

Resurface Playground

116th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Switchboards and Feeders

118th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Repair Tiles, Hardwood Floors, Interior Plaster

122nd Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

61st Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

66th Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace/Repair Pipes

Repair/Replace Concrete Stairs

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

68th Street Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fire Alarm System

Auditorium Renovation

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Replace Heating Equipment

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

75th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Paint Exterior

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

75th Street Early Education Center

Asbestos Abatement

92nd Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Replace Doors, Venetian Blinds

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

93rd Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Resurfacing

Resurface Playground

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

96th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Lunch Shelter

Replace Fencing

99th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

Barrett Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Repair or Replace Windows

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Berendo Middle School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Bethune Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Repair Concrete Sidewalks

Replace Dimmer System

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Business Service Center Cafeteria

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Compton Early Education Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Drew Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Renovate Sprinkler System

Replace Deteriorating Concrete

Replace Electrical Distribution Center

Replace Fixtures and Boiler

Replace Boilers and Piping

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Edison Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace HVAC Units -

Figueroa Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Upgrade Lighting

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Flournoy Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Fremont Adult School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fremont Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorating Concrete

Replace Non-Classroom Lighting and Electricity

Gompers Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Graham Elementary School

ADA -Access Compliance

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Fire Alarm System

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Replace Air Conditioning Units

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Grape Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Provide Fencing

Griffith Joyner Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Hope High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Jordan Senior High School

Replace Dimmer System

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Repair Windows

Replace HVAC Units and Ducts

Replace Boilers

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Jordan-Locke Adult School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Lillian Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Locke Senior High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Manchester Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Upgrade Electrical Service

Replace Master Clock System

Replace Windows

Refinish Wood Floors

Replace Carpeting

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace HVAC Unit and Retrofit Boiler

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Mann Middle School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Markham Middle School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts and Fencing

McKinley Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Boiler Controls, Makeup Sys and -

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Miller Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Miramonte Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Repipe Plumbing

Replace Boilers

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Parmelee Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Riley High School-Compton Branch

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Riley High School - Cyesis 1917

Provide Covered Eating Area

Ritter Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Auditorium Renovation

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Rodia High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Russell Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

South Park Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Upgrade Lighting

Retrofit Boiler Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Truth High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Weigand Elementary School

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Paint Classrooms

Local District J

Bell Senior High School

Replace Boiler Controls

Replace Boilers

Bryson Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Corona Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Elizabeth Learning Center

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fishburn Elementary School

Repipe Plumbing and Replace Fixtures

Replace Electrical Panels

Replace Floor Covering

Florence Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Gage Middle School

Replace Windows

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Heliotrope Elementary School

Replace Electrical Panels

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Holmes Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Huntington Park Adult School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Huntington Park Senior High School

Replace Windows

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Liberty Elementary School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Lillian Elementary School

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Loma Vista Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Middleton Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Miles Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Electrical Panels

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Nimitz Middle School

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Pacific Boulevard Special Education Center

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Park Avenue Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Renovate Sprinkler System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements San Gabriel Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements South Gate Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Playground Resurfacing

Provide Covered Walkways

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Hot and Cold Water and Gas Pipes

Paint Classrooms

Replace Boilers

Replace Doors

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

South Gate Senior High School

Add or Replace Gymnasium Lockers

Playground Resurfacing

Repipe Plumbing and Replace Fixtures

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Windows

Repair Interior Walls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Stanford Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Repair/Replace Flooring

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

State Elementary School

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Replace Windows and Doors

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Vernon City Center for Adult Studies

Replace Lighting

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Vernon City Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Exterior

Repair Doors

Replace Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Victoria Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Woodlawn Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Paint Classrooms

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Local District K

135th Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

153rd Street Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Lunch Shelter

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Heaters and Controls

156th Street Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Heaters

15th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Hot and Cold Water and Sewer Piping

Retrofit Boiler Controls

186th Street Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Landscaping

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Heaters and Boiler Controls

Replace Transoms

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Provide Security Grills for Windows

232nd Place Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Boiler Controls and Heater

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

7th Street Elementary School

Paint Classrooms

Replace Boiler Controls

Replace Exterior Storage, Ball Boxes

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Ambler Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Amestoy Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Angel's Gate High School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Annalee Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace HVAC Units -

Avalon Gardens Elementary School

Upgrade Electrical Panels

Avalon Gardens State Preschool

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Avalon High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Bandini Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Banneker Special Education Center

Paint Classrooms

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Banning Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Barton Hill Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Bonita Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Lunch Shelter

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heaters and Controls

Broadacres Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Electrical Service Upgrade

Cabrillo Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Carnegie Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Caroldale Learning Community

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Paint Classrooms

Repair Heating and Air-Conditioning System

Carson Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Carson Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Gas Piping

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Catskill Elementary School

Classrooms Requiring Air Conditioning plus Office

Provide Lunch Shelter

Repair Boiler and Other Heating Equipment

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Chapman Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Cooper High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Interior

Crestwood Street Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heaters

Curtiss Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Renovate Sprinkler System

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Fencing

Dana Middle School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Electrical Service Upgrade

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Del Amo Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

Paint Classrooms

Replace Heaters

Denker Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Provide Lunch Shelter

Paint Classrooms

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Provide Security Grills for Windows

Dodson Middle School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Gutters and Downspouts

Structural Repairs to Retaining Wall

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Heaters and Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Dolores Early Education Center

Paint Classrooms

Dolores Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Dominguez Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Eagle Tree Continuation High School

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Eshelman Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Replace Heating Units

Replace Controls, Valves and Heaters

Fleming Middle School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Classrooms Requiring Air Conditioning + Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Windows

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Heaters and Boiler Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Gardena Elementary School

Upgrade Electrical Panels

Paint Exterior

Paint Classrooms

Gardena Health Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Gardena Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Fencing

Replace Heaters and Retrofit Controls

Gulf Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Halldale Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Electrical Service Upgrade

Paint Classrooms

Harbor City Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Harbor Occupational Center

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Hawaiian Elementary School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Leapwood Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace or Repair Heaters

Leland Elementary School

Asbestos Abatement

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Electrical Service Upgrade

Replace Boiler and Heaters

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Lomita Math/Science Magnet

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Provide Auditorium Air Conditioning

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Replace Fencing

Replace Heating Controls

Mark Twain Middle School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Meyler Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Lunch Shelter

Upgrade School Air Conditioning

Fire Alarm and ADA Access Compliance

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Narbonne Senior High School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Systems

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

Replace Fencing

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Heaters and Boiler Controls

Replace Burners and Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Normont Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Park Western Early Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Park Western Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water and Sewer Piping

Replace Boiler Control and Heaters

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Patton High School

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Peary Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Construction - Modernization

Electrical Service Upgrade

Replace Controls and Heaters

Replace Gutters and Downspouts and Fencing

Replace Burners and Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Point Fermin Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Flooring

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Provide Security Grills for Windows

President Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Paint Classrooms

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Purche Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Lunch Shelter

Playground Resurfacing

Upgrade Electrical Systems

Replace Boiler Controls and Heater

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

South Shores Performing Arts Magnet School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Provide Security Grills for Windows

San Pedro Health Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

San Pedro Science Center

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

San Pedro Senior High Schools

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Concrete Repairs

Renovate Sprinkler System

Replace Deteriorated Floor Covering

Replace Heaters and Valves

Sellery Special Education Center

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Electrical Service Upgrade

Repair/Replace Sprinkler Systems

Replace Boiler and HVAC Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Skills Center-San Pedro/Wilmington

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements Taper Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Towne Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Playground Resurfacing

Repair/Replace Sewer System

Replace Gas and Water Pipes

Re-control Heaters

Replace Fencing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Van Deene Elementary School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Paint Classrooms

Paint Exterior

White Middle School

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Plumbing

Replace Heaters and Controls

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

White Point Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Willenberg Special Education Center

Playground Resurfacing

Replace Hot and Cold Water Lines

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Wilmington Middle School

Classroom Modifications for Safety and Technology

Provide Air Conditioning for Classrooms and Office

Replace Heaters

Replace Windows and Doors

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Wilmington Park Elementary School

Playground Resurfacing

Structural Upgrade to Comply with State Seismic Requirements

Step 2: Specific Repair, Upgrade, and Modernization Projects to Be Undertaken at Hundreds of Campuses Districtwide

The District will undertake hundreds of projects at neighborhood schools as detailed below. Not

every project will be undertaken at every campus, and some campuses may not undergo any of the repairs, upgrades, or modernization projects listed here. Each category of project will be carried out at schools found to have the greatest need, as determined by the strategic execution plan adopted by the Board consistent with and subject to this Bond Project List.

Safety, emergency, fire-prevention, and security projects:

- Emergency-communications upgrades in approximately 3500 classrooms to give them immediate access to emergency response (911) system.
- Emergency communications system upgrades, including purchase and modernization of a central computer dispatch system and communications workstations for the central 911 system.
- Communications upgrades to provide 911 access and network and voice communications to classrooms and other areas of Early Childhood Education Centers.
- Installation, repair, and upgrades to fire alarm, fire-suppression, and other fire life safety systems and equipment and other fire life safety projects.
- Installation of security alarms, security systems and other intrusion/security system projects.
- Networking, voice communications, and security-measure installations and upgrades at Skills Centers, Occupational Centers, Opportunity Schools, and Learning Centers.

Lead and asbestos abatement and other code-compliance projects:

- Lead and asbestos abatement in classrooms, hallways, cafeterias, gymnasiums, auditoriums, libraries, offices, and other school buildings and grounds.
- Retrofitting of schools and classrooms to meet earthquake-safety standards.
- Upgrading, repairing, and installing handicap-accessible bathroom fixtures, doors, ramps, sinks, fountains, elevators, and lifts and other access-compliance projects.
- Repairs and improvements designed to achieve compliance with state and local building codes.

Computer and communications projects:

• Installation and upgrading of information-technology infrastructure including equipment,

software, cabling, and other resources.

- Installation of, and upgrades to, infrastructure and equipment necessary to provide internet
 and intranet access for students and teachers, including upgrading equipment to modern
 standards, and extension and upgrading of cabling and other technological and electrical
 infrastructure.
- Installation of, and upgrades to, public-address systems and other communications facilities.
- Installation of, and upgrades to, telecommunications and video-teleconferencing facilities.
- Hardware and software for information-technology applications.

Classroom repair and expansion projects:

- Expansions of classrooms and repairs and upgrades to existing Early Education Centers (including providing new capacity) to serve children in early childhood education and expansion of opportunities for special needs students in those centers.
- Providing and upgrading science laboratories.
- Reopening closed schools for use as school facilities.

Library upgrading projects:

• Improvements to and equipping of libraries and media centers with inventory control and security equipment.

Temporary-classroom replacement and upgrade projects:

- Replacement of temporary bungalow-classrooms.
- Structural upgrades of bungalows, and other projects to replace or structurally upgrade projects where replacement is uneconomical, impractical, or infeasible.
- Relocation of bungalows.

Interior classroom repair, remodeling, and renovation projects:

- Upgrades to heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems.
- Upgrades to lighting systems.
- Interior painting of classrooms.
- Classroom remodeling and other modernizations and renovations.
- Structural and architectural modifications and renovations to convert large schools into smaller learning environments.

School-building and grounds repair, remodeling, and renovation projects:

- Upgrades and repairs to plumbing, lighting, and electrical systems.
- Upgrades and repairs to heating, lighting, and ventilation systems.
- Installation, upgrading, and repair of water lines and plumbing systems, electrical wiring and equipment, phones and telecommunication systems, communications lines, and other utility/communications upgrade projects.
- Exterior painting of structures and interior painting of hallways and other common areas.
- Upgrades and repairs to roofing.
- Repair and replacement of windows.
- Paving, striping, and equipping athletic fields, playgrounds, play equipment, fencing, and other site-improvement projects.
- Repair and replacement of playground equipment.
- Repair and replacement of lockers.
- Other exterior repair, remodeling, and renovation projects.

Core-facilities projects:

 Additions of, and upgrades to, cafeterias, restrooms, auditoriums, gymnasiums, libraries, lunch shelters, playgrounds, multi-purpose rooms, administrative spaces, parking, and other non-classroom core-facilities projects.

Each of the foregoing projects will be carried out at some or all of the District's schools, including but not limited to the following schools:

Local District A

Addams High School

Aggeler Community Day School

Aggler High School

Andasol Elementary School

Balboa Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Beckford Elementary School

Burton Elementary School

Calabash Elementary School

Canoga Park Early Education Center

Canoga Park Elementary School

Canoga Park Senior High School

Canoga Park Environmental/Science Magnet

Capistrano Elementary School

Castlebay Lane Elementary School

Chase Elementary School

Chatsworth Elementary School

Chatsworth Senior High

Columbus Middle School

Columbus Middle School Math/Science/Medical Magnet

Danube Elementary School

Darby Elementary School

Dearborn Elementary School

Douglas High School

Einstein High School

El Camino Real Senior High School

El Oro Elementary School

Elam Early Education Center

Frost Middle School

Frost Middle School Computer/Math/Science Magnet

Germain Elementary School

Gledhill Early Education Center

Gledhill Elementary School

Gledhill Math/Science Magnet

Gledhill State Pre-School

Granada Elementary School

Granada Hills Senior High

Granada Hills/CSUN Magnet

Granada State Pre-School

Hale Middle School

Hamlin Elementary School

Hart Street Elementary School

Haskell Elementary School

Haskell Elementary Math/Science Magnet

Haynes Elementary School

Henry Middle School

Henry Middle School Computer/Math/Science Magnet

Holmes International Humanities Magnet

Holmes Middle School

Justice Elementary School

Kennedy High School Architecture/Digital Arts

Kennedy Senior High

Knollwood Elementary School

Knollwood State Pre-School

Langdon Elementary School

Lassen Elementary School

Lassen State Pre-School

Lawrence Middle School

Lawrence Middle School Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Ability

Leonis High School

Liggett Elementary School

Limerick Elementary School

Lockhurst Elementary School

Mayall Elementary School

Monroe Senior High Law/Government Magnet

Monroe Police Academy Magnet

Monroe Senior High School

Multicultural Learning Center

Nevada Elementary School

Nobel Middle School Math/Science Magnet

Nobel Middle School

Noble Early Education Center

Noble Elementary School

Owensmouth High School

Parthenia Elementary School

Plummer Elementary School

Pomelo Elementary School

Porter Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Porter Middle School

Primary Academy

Ranchito Elementary School

San Jose Elementary School

San Jose Highly Gifted Magnet

Sepulveda Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Sepulveda Middle School

Stoney Point High School

Sunny Brae Elementary School

Superior Elementary School

Topeka Drive Elementary School

Tulsa Elementary School

Valley Community Charter

Van Gogh Elementary School

Vintage Elementary Math/Science Magnet

Welby Way Elementary

Welby Way Elementary Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Woodlake Elementary School

Local District B

Apperson Elementary School

Arminta Early Education Center

Arminta Elementary School

Beachy Elementary School

Brainard Elementary School

Broadous Early Education Center

Broadous Elementary School

Broadous Math/Science Magnet

Burbank Elementary School

Burbank State Pre-School

Byrd Math/Science Magnet

Byrd Middle School

Camellia Elementary School

Canterbury Elementary School

Canterbury Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Carlson High School Preparatory School (K-12)

Carpenter Elementary School

Colfax Elementary School

Community Charter Middle School

Discovery Charter Preparatory School

Dyer Elementary School

Earhart High School Continuation High School

El Dorado Elementary School

Evergreen High School

Fair Early Education Center

Fair Elementary School

Fenton Elementary School

Fernangeles Elementary School

Fernangeles State Pre-School

Glenwood Elementary School

Gluck (Maclay) Early Education Center

Gluck (Maxwell) Early Education Center

Gridley Elementary School

Haddon Early Education Center

Haddon Elementary School

Harding Elementary School

Herrick Elementary School

Hubbard Early Education Center

Hubbard Elementary School

Imagnetine Academy

Lankershim Elementary School

Lewis High School

Lowman Special Education Center

Maclay Middle School

Maclay Primary Center

Mission High School

Montague Elementary School

Morningside Elementary School

Mount Gleason Middle School

Mountain View Elementary School

Mountain View State Pre-School

Mount Lukens High School

North Hollywood/Gluck State Pre-School

North Hollywood High School/Los Angeles Zoo Biology Magnet

North Hollywood Highly Gifted Magnet

North Hollywood Senior High

O'Melveny Elementary School

Olive Vista Middle School

Osceola Elementary School

Oxnard Elementary School

Pacoima Computer/Math Magnet

Pacoima Early Education Center

Pacoima Elementary School

Pacoima Middle School

Pacoima State Pre-School

Pacoima TV/Theater/Fine Arts Magnet

Pinewood Early Education Center

Pinewood Elementary School

Pinewood State Pre-School

Plainview Elementary School

Polytechnic Math/Science Magnet

Polytechnic Senior High School

Reed Middle School

Rio Vista Elementary School

Roscoe Elementary School

San Fernando Early Education Center

San Fernando Elementary School

San Fernando Math/Science Magnet

San Fernando Middle School

San Fernando Senior High School

Saticoy Elementary School

Sharp Elementary School

Stonehurst Elementary School

Strathern Elementary School

Sun Valley Middle School

Sunland Elementary School

Sunland Elementary School Gifted Magnet

Sunland State Pre-School

Sylmar Elementary School

Sylmar Math/Science Magnet

Sylmar Senior High School

Telfair Early Education Center

Telfair Elementary School

Toluca Lake Early Education Center

Toluca Lake Elementary School

Vaughn Early Education Center

Vaughn Elementary School

Vena Elementary School

Vena Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Verdugo Hills High School Media Magnet

Verdugo Hills Senior High School

Victory Elementary School

Vinedale Elementary School

Local District C

Aliso High School Anatola Elementary School Bassett Elementary School

Bertrand Elementary School

Birmingham Journalism Magnet

Birmingham Senior High School

Blythe Elementary School

Calahan Elementary School

Calvert Elementary School

Cantara Elementary School

Chandler Elementary School

Chime Charter Middle School

Chime Charter School

Cleveland Early Education Center

Cleveland High School

Cleveland High School Humanities Magnet

Cohasset Elementary School

Coldwater Canyon Elementary School

Columbus Avenue Elementary School

Dixie Canyon Elementary School

Emelita Elementary School

Encino Elementary School

Erwin Elementary School

Fullbright Elementary School

Fulton Middle School

Garden Grove Elementary School

Gault Elementary School

Grant Community Magnet

Grant High School

Grey High School

Hazeltine Elementary School

High Tech High School

Independence High School

Kester Elementary School

Kester Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Kindergarten Learning Academy

Kittridge Elementary School

Lanai Elementary School

Leap High School

Leichman Special Education Center

Lemay Early Education Center

Lemay Elementary School

Lokrantz Special Education Center

Lokrantz State Pre-School

London High School

Lorne Elementary School

Lorne Math/Science Magnet

Lull Special Education Center

Madison Math/Science/Med Magnet

Madison Middle School

Magnolia Science Academy

Melvin Elementary School

Miller High School

Millikan Middle School

Millikan Performing Arts Magnet

Monlux Elementary School

Monlux Math/Science Magnet

Mulholland Middle School

Napa Elementary School

Nestle Elementary School

Nestle State Pre-School

Newcastle Elementary School

Northridge Early Education Center

Northridge Middle School

Parkman Middle School

Portola Highly Gifted Magnet

Portola Middle School

Reseda Elementary School

Reseda Senior High Environmental Physical Sciences Magnet

Reseda Police Academy Magnet

Reseda Senior High School

Riverside Elementary School

Rogers High School

Serrania Elementary School

Sherman Oaks Elementary School

Shirley Elementary School

SOCES Magnet

Stagg Elementary School

Stagg State Pre-School

Sutter Middle School

Sylvan Park Early Education Center

Sylvan Park Elementary School

Taft Senior High School

Tarzana Elementary School

Thoreau High School

Valerio Elementary School

Valerio New Primary Center

Valley Alternative Magnet

Van Nuys Elementary School

Van Nuys Senior High School

Van Nuys Senior High School Math/Science Magnet

Van Nuys Senior High School Medical Magnet

Van Nuys Senior High School Performing Arts Magnet

Van Nuvs Middle School

Van Nuys Middle School Math/Science Magnet

Vanalden Early Education Center

Vanalden Elementary School

West Valley Special Education

West Valley State Pre-School

Wilbur Elementary School

Winnetka Elementary School

Woodland Hills Elementary School

Local District D

98th Street Elementary School

Bancroft Middle School

Bancroft Performing Arts Magnet

Beethoven Early Education Center

Beethoven Elementary School

Braddock Drive Elementary School

Braddock Elementary Science Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Ability

Brentwood Science Magnet

Broadway Elementary School

Brockton Elementary School

Canfield Elementary School

Canyon Elementary School

Carthay Center Elementary School

Castle Heights Elementary School

Community Day School West Hollywood

Charnock Road Elementary School

Cheviot Hills High School

Clover Elementary School

Coeur D'Alene Elementary School

Community Magnet School

Cornerstone Preparatory School

Cowan Elementary School

Crescent Heights Early Education Center

Crescent Heights Elementary School

Del Rey Continuation High School

Emerson Middle School

Fairburn Elementary School

Fairfax Senior High School

Fairfax Visual Arts Magnet

Grand View Elementary School

Hamilton Humanities Magnet

Hamilton Music Academy Magnet

Hamilton Senior High School Complex

Hancock Park Elementary School

Indian Springs High School

Kenter Canyon Elementary School

Kentwood Early Education Center

Kentwood Elementary School

LACES Magnet

Laurel Early Education Center

Laurel Elementary School

Loyola Performing Arts Magnet

Loyola Village Elementary School

Mar Vista Elementary School

Marina Del Rey Middle School

Marina Del Rey Middle School Performing Arts Magnet

Marina Early Education Center

Mark Twain Middle School

Marquez Elementary School

Marvin Dual Language Magnet

Marvin Early Education Center

Marvin Elementary School

McBride Special Education Center

Melrose Elementary School

Open Charter Magnet

Overland Elementary School

Pacific Palisades Elementary School

Pacifica Community Charter

Palisades Charter Senior High School

Palisades Math/Science Magnet

Palms Elementary School

Palms Middle School Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Palms Middle School Middle School

Paseo Del Rey Elementary Natural Science Magnet

Phoenix High School

Playa Del Rey Elementary School

Renaissance Academy Senior High

Revere Math/Science Magnet

Revere Middle School

Richland Early Education Center

Richland Elementary School

Roscomare Elementary School

Rosewood Early Education Center

Rosewood Elementary School

Saturn Elementary School

Shenandoah Early Education Center

Shenandoah Elementary School

Short Elementary School

Sterry Early Education Center

Sterry Elementary School

Stoner Elementary School

Temescal Canyon High School

Topanga Elementary School

University Senior High School

Van Ness Elementary School

Venice Senior High School

Venice Senior High School for Languages Magnet

Vine Early Education Center

Vine Elementary School

Walgrove Elementary School

Warner Elementary School

Webster Middle School

West Hollywood Elementary School

Westchester Senior High School

Westminster Early Education Center

Westminster Elementary School

Westminster Elementary Computer/Science Magnet

Westport Heights Elementary School

Westside Leadership Magnet

Westwood Elementary School

Whitman High School

Windsor Elementary Math/Science Aerospace Magnet

Wonderland Elementary School

Wonderland Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Wright Middle School

Wright Middle School Aerospace Magnet

Westchester Senior High 1 Aerospace Math/Science Magnet

Local District E

24th Street Elementary School 24th Street Early Education Center 3rd Street Elementary School Aldama Elementary School

Allesandro Early Education Center

Allesandro Elementary School

Allesandro Cooperative Learning Magnet

Alta Loma Elementary School

Annandale Elementary School

Aragon Elementary School

Arlington Heights Elementary School

Arroyo Seco Museum Sciences

Atwater Elementary School

Blend Elementary School

Buchanan Elementary School

Buchanan Math/Science Magnet

Burbank Middle School

Burroughs Middle School

Burroughs Middle School Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Bushnell Way Elementary School

California Academy for Liberal Studies

Cheremoya Elementary School

Clifford Elementary School

Community Harvest Charter School

Dahlia Heights Elementary School

Dayton Early Education Center

Dayton Heights Elementary School

Delevan Drive Elementary School

Dorris Place Elementary School

Eagle Rock Gifted/High Ability Elementary Magnet

Eagle Rock Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Ability High School Magnet

Eagle Rock Elementary School

Eagle Rock Highly Gifted Elementary Magnet

Eagle Rock High School

Fletcher Drive Elementary School

Franklin Elementary School

Franklin Math/Science Magnet

Franklin Senior High School

Gardner Elementary School

Garvanza Elementary School

Glassell Park Elementary School

Glenfeliz Boulevard Elementary School

Glenfeliz Early Education Center

Grant Early Education Center

Grant Elementary School

Highland Park High School

Hobart Boulevard Elementary School

Hobart Early Education Center

Hollywood Performing Arts Magnet

Hollywood Senior High School

Irving Middle School

Ivanhoe Elementary School

King Middle School

King Middle School Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Achievement

Le Conte International Humanities Magnet

Le Conte Middle School

Lockwood Elementary School

Los Angeles Elementary School

Los Angeles High School

Los Angeles High School Math/Science Magnet

Los Feliz Elementary School

Marshall High School Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Ability

Marshall Senior High School

Mayberry Elementary School

Meridian Early Education Center

Micheltorena Elementary School

Monte Vista Early Education Center

Monte Vista Elementary School

Mount Vernon Middle School

Mount Washington Elementary School

Pio Pico Elementary School

Queen Anne Early Education Center

Queen Anne Elementary School

Ramona Elementary School

Renaissance Arts Academy

Riordan Primary Center

Rockdale Elementary School

San Pascual Elementary School

Santa Monica Community Charter School

Selma Elementary School

Selma State Pre-School

Toland Way Early Education Center

Toland Way Elementary School

Valley View Elementary School

Widney High School

Wilshire Crest Elementary School

Wilton Place Elementary School

Wilton Place Early Education Center

Yorkdale Elementary School

Local District F

10th Street Elementary School

9th Street Elementary School

Academy Semillas Pueblo

Albion Early Education Center

Albion Elementary School

Alexandria Early Education Center

Alexandria Elementary School

Ann Elementary School

Bellevue Primary School

Belmont Newcomer Center

Belmont Senior High School

Berendo Middle School

Berkeley Early Education Center

Bravo Medical Magnet

Cahuenga Elementary School

Camino Nuevo Charter Middle School

Camino Nuevo Charter Academy

Castelar Early Education Center

Castelar Elementary School

Community Day School Tri-C

Central City Value School

Central High School

City of Angels Opportunity School

City Terrace Elementary School

Commonwealth Elementary School

Cruz Early Education Center

Center for Advanced Transition Skills Program

DBM/Electronic Information High School Magnet

Downtown Business Magnet

Eagles Academy-Hollywood Continuation High School

El Sereno Early Education Center

El Sereno Elementary School

El Sereno Gifted/High Ability Magnet

El Sereno Math/Science Magnet

El Sereno Middle School

El Sereno State Pre-School

Elementary Community Day School

Elysian Heights Elementary School

Esperanza Elementary School

Farmdale Elementary School

Fashion Careers Magnet

Gates Early Education Center

Gates Elementary School

Gates State Ps

Glen Alta Elementary School

Gratts Elementary School

Griffin Elementary School

Harrison Elementary School

Hillside Elementary School

Hoover Elementary School

Huntington Drive Elementary School

Independent Study Center

Jardin De Ninos Early Education Center

Kennedy Elementary School

Kipp Los Angeles College Preparatory

Los Angeles Leadership Academy Charter

Lafayette Park Primary Center

Las Familias Pueblo

Latona Elementary School

Lincoln High School Math/Science Magnet

Lincoln Senior High School

Logan Early Education Center

Logan Elementary School

Loreto Elementary School

Loreto State Pre-School

Los Angelitos Early Education Center

Macarthur Park Primary Center

Magnolia Elementary School

Mc Alister High School -Cyesis

Mcalister Infant Center

Multnomah Elementary School

Multnomah Environmental Sciences Magnet

Multnomah Highly Gifted Magnet

Murchison Early Education Center

Murchison Elementary School

Murchison State Pre-School

New Academy-Science and Arts

Newmark High School

Nightingale Middle School

Para Los Ninos Charter School

Plasencia Elementary School

Plasencia Math/Science Magnet

Politi Elementary School

Pueblo De Los Angeles High School

Rosemont Early Education Center

Rosemont Elementary School

Secondary Community Day School

Senior High Opportunity Units

Sierra Park Elementary School

Sierra Park State Pre-School

Sierra Vista Elementary School

Solano Elementary School

Union Elementary School

Virgil Middle School

White House Primary Center

Wilson Administration/Law Magnet

Wilson High School

Wilson Police Academy Magnet

Local District G

32nd Street/USC Performing Arts Magnet

36th Street Early Education Center

37th Street Early Education Center

42nd Street Elementary School

52nd Street Elementary School

52nd Street Early Education Center

54th Street Elementary School

59th Street Elementary School

6th Avenue Early Education Center

6th Avenue Elementary School

74th Street Elementary School

74th Street Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Ability Magnet

95th Street Elementary School

95th Street Early Education Center

Angeles Mesa Elementary School

Audubon Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Audubon Middle School

Baldwin Hills Elementary School

Baldwin Hills Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Bradley Environmental Sciences & Humanities Magnet

Bright Elementary School

Budlong Elementary School

Budlong State Pre-School

Community Day School Owens

Century Park Elementary School

Cienega Elementary School

Cimarron Elementary School

Clay Middle School

Coliseum Elementary School

Crenshaw Arts-Technology High School

Crenshaw Gifted/Highly Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Crenshaw Senior High School

Crenshaw Technical Training Magnet

Culture and Language Academy

Dorsey Law/Government Magnet

Dorsey Math/Science Magnet

Dorsey Police Academy Magnet

Dorsey Senior High School

Ellington High School

Foshay Learning Center

Harte Preparatory Middle School

Hillcrest Center for Enriched Studies/Music Magnet

Hillcrest Drive Elementary School

Hyde Park Early Education Center

Hyde Park Elementary School

King Jr. Elementary School

Kipp Academy of Opportunity

La Salle Elementary School

Lanterman High School

LAUSD/USC Math/Science Magnet

Manhattan Elementary School

Mann Middle School

Manual Arts College Preparatory

Manual Arts Senior High School

Marlton School

Menlo Elementary School

Mid-City Magnet

Middle College High School

Muir Math/Science Magnet

Muir Middle School

Normandie Early Education Center

Normandie Elementary School

Norwood Early Education Center

Norwood Elementary School

Parks/Huerta Primary

Raymond Avenue Elementary School

Salvin Special Education Center

Stella Academy Charter Span School

Vermont Elementary School

View Park Continuation High School

View Park Preparatory Accelerated High School

View Park Preparatory Charter Middle School

View Park Preparatory Elementary Charter School

Virginia Elementary School

Washington High School Math/Science Magnet

Washington High School Community Magnet

Washington High School Music Magnet

Washington Preparatory High School

Weemes Elementary School

West Athens Elementary School

Western Elementary School

Woodcrest Elementary School

Young High School

Local District H

1st Street Elementary School

1st Street State Pre-School

20th Street Elementary School

28th Street Elementary School

28th Street Early Education Center

2nd Street Elementary School

49th Street Elementary School

4th Street Elementary School

Accelerated High School

Accelerated Charter School

Adams Middle School Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Adams Middle School

Arco Iris Primary Center

Ascot Elementary School

Belvedere Early Education Center

Belvedere Elementary School

Belvedere Latin Music Magnet

Belvedere Media Magnet

Belvedere Middle School

Boyle Heights High School

Breed Elementary School

Bridge Early Education Center

Bridge Elementary School

Brooklyn Avenue Elementary School

Brooklyn Early Education Center

Carver Middle School

Community Day School Johnson

Dacotah Early Education Center

De La Hoya Animo Senior High School

Dena Elementary School

Eastman Early Education Center

Eastman Elementary School

Eastside Early Education Center

Euclid Elementary School

Euclid Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Evergreen Early Education Center

Evergreen Elementary School

Ford Boulevard Elementary School

Garfield High School Comp Science Magnet

Garfield High School

Griffith Math/Science Magnet

Griffith Middle School

Hamasaki Elementary School

Hamasaki State Pre-School

Hammel Early Education Center

Hammel Elementary School

Hollenbeck Middle School

Hollenbeck Middle School Math Magnet

Hooper Early Education Center

Hooper Elementary School

Humphreys Elementary School

Humphreys Math/Science Magnet

Jefferson Senior High School

Lane Elementary School

Lorena Elementary School

Los Angeles Academy Middle School

Main Street Elementary School

Malabar Elementary School

Marianna Elementary School

Metropolitan High School

Monterey High School

Nevin Elementary School

Perez Special Education Center

Perez State Pre-School

Puente Charter

Ramona High School

Ramona Infant

Roberti Early Education Center

Roosevelt Infant

Roosevelt Senior High School Math/Science Magnet

Roosevelt Senior High School

Rowan Elementary School

San Pedro Elementary School

San Pedro State Pre-School

Sheridan Street Elementary School

Soto Early Education Center

Soto Elementary School

Stevenson Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Stevenson Middle School

Sunrise Elementary School

Trinity Early Education Center

Trinity Elementary School

Utah Early Education Center

Utah Elementary School

Wadsworth Early Education Center

Wadsworth Elementary School

West Vernon Elementary School

Local District I

102nd Street Early Education Center

107th Street Elementary School

107th Street Math/Science Magnet

109th Street Elementary School

112th Street Elementary School

112th Street Early Education Center

116th Street Elementary School

118th Street Elementary School

122nd Street Elementary School

61st Street Elementary School

66th Street Elementary School

66th Street Early Education Center

68th Street Elementary School

75th Street Elementary School

75th Street Early Education Center

92nd Street Elementary School

93rd Street Elementary School

96th Street Elementary School

97th Street Early Education Center

99th Street Elementary School

Barrett Elementary School

Barrett State Pre-School

Bethune Middle School

Bethune Middle School Math/Science

Bradley Early Education Center

Compton Early Education Center

Compton Elementary School

Drew Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Drew Middle School

Edison Middle School

Figueroa Elementary School

Flournoy Elementary School

Flournoy Math/Science Magnet

Fremont Math/Science Magnet

Fremont Senior High School

Gompers Middle School

Graham Early Education Center

Graham Elementary School

Grape Elementary School

Griffith Joyner Elementary School

Hope High School

Jordan Infant Center

Jordan Math/Science Magnet

Jordan Senior High School

King-Drew Medical Magnet

Locke Early Education Center

Locke Infant Center

Locke Senior High School

Manchester Elementary School

Markham Health Careers Magnet

Markham Middle School

Mc Kinley Elementary School

Mikes Early Education Center

Miller Elementary School

Miramonte Early Education Center

Miramonte Elementary School

Parmelee Elementary School

Riley High School -Cyesis

Ritter Elementary School

Rodia High School

Russell Elementary School

Russell Elementary Gifted/High Ability Magnet

South Park Elementary School

Truth High School

Washington Early Education Center

Waters Early Education Center

Watts Learning Center Elementary School

Weigand Elementary School

Weigand State Pre-School

Youth Opportunity Unlimited Alternative Continuation High School

Local District J

Bell #3 New Primary Center

Bell Primary Center State Pre-School

Bell Senior High School

Bryson Elementary School

Bryson Elementary Math/Science/Technology Magnet

Corona Elementary School

Elizabeth Learning Center

Elizabeth Learning Center State Pre-School

Fishburn Elementary School

Florence Elementary School

Gage Middle School

Gage Middle School Math/Science/Technology Magnet

Heliotrope Elementary School

Holmes Early Education Center

Holmes Elementary School

Hughes Elementary School

Hughes Math/Science Magnet

Huntington Park Senior High School

Independence Elementary School

Independence Elementary Math/Science/Technology

Liberty Elementary School

Lillian Elementary School

Loma Vista Elementary School

Middleton Elementary School

Miles Early Education Center

Miles Elementary School

Miles Math/Science Magnet

Montara Avenue Elementary School

Montara Elementary Math/Science/Technology

Nimitz Middle School

Nueva Vista Elementary School

Nueva Vista Performing/Visual Arts Magnet

Odyssey High School

Pacific Boulevard Special Education Center

Park Avenue Elementary School

San Antonio Elementary School

San Antonio High School

San Antonio Math/Science Magnet

San Gabriel Elementary School

San Miguel Elementary School

San Miguel Elementary Math/Science Magnet

South Gate Middle School

South Gate Senior High School

Stanford Elementary School

State Early Education Center

State Elementary School

Tweedy Elementary School

Vernon City Elementary School

Victoria Elementary School

Walnut Park Elementary School

Woodlawn Elementary School

Local District K

135th Street Elementary School

153rd Street Elementary School

156th Street Elementary School

15Th Street Elementary School

186th Street Elementary School

232nd Pl Elementary School

7th Street Elementary School

Ambler Elementary School

Ambler Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Amestoy Elementary School

Amestoy State Pre-School

Amestoy Trilingual Magnet

Angel's Gate High School

Annalee Elementary School

Avalon Gardens Elementary School

Avalon High School

Bandini Elementary School

Banneker Special Education Center

Banning College Incentive Program Magnet

Banning Senior High School

Barton Hill Elementary School

Bonita Elementary School

Broad Avenue Elementary School

Broadacres Elementary School

Cabrillo Early Education Center

Cabrillo Elementary School

Carnegie Middle School

Caroldale Learning Community

Carson Elementary School

Carson Senior High School

Catskill Elementary School

Community Day School Cooper

Chapman Elementary School

Crestwood Street Elementary School

Curtiss Math/Science Magnet

Curtiss Middle School

Dana Middle School

Del Amo Elementary School

Denker Elementary School

Dodson Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Dodson Middle School

Dolores Early Education Center

Dolores Elementary School

Dominguez Elementary School

Eagle Tree Continuation High School

Eshelman Elementary School

Fleming Middle School

Fleming Middle School Math/Science/Technology Magnet

Fries Elementary School

Gardena Community Adult School Early Education Center

Gardena Elementary School

Gardena Foreign Languages Magnet

Gardena Senior High School

Gulf Elementary School

Halldale Elementary School

Harbor City Elementary School

Harbor Math/Science Gifted/High Ability Magnet

Harbor Teacher Preparatory Academy

Hawaiian Early Education Center

Hawaiian Elementary School

Leapwood Elementary School

Leland Elementary School

Lomita Math/Science Magnet

Meyler Elementary School

Moneta High School

Narbonne Math/Science Magnet

Narbonne Senior High School

Normont Early Education Center

Normont Elementary School

Park Western Early Education Center

Park Western Elementary School

Park Western State Pre-School

Patton High School

Peary Math/Science Magnet

Peary Middle School

Point Fermin Elementary School

President Elementary School

President State Pre-School

Purche Elementary School

Purche Elementary Science/Technical

South Shores Performing Arts Magnet

San Pedro Community Adult School Early Education Center

San Pedro Marine/Math/Science Magnet

San Pedro Police Academy Magnet

San Pedro Senior High School

San Pedro/Wilmington Early Education Center

Sellery Special Education Center

Taper Elementary School

Taper Elementary Technology Magnet

Towne Elementary School

Van Deene Elementary School

White Middle School

White Point Elementary School

Willenberg Special Education Center

Wilmington Early Education Center

Wilmington Middle School

Wilmington Park State Pre-School

Wilmington Park Elementary School